






Email Evidence from Arborist 

 

Hi Audrey, 
  
I have spoken with a senior colleague and with Rowena MacDougall in Development Plans who is 
providing comments in relating to planning policy for the application. 
  
We do require something from the Tree Specialist to confirm that the whin dust path will not affect 
the tree roots. An email should be sufficient, can you obtain this? I know that the path specification 
was suggested by Transportation however we would need written confirmation from a Tree 
Specialist that the roots will not be affected in order to meet policy requirements for Policy EP7 and 
therefore this not be an additional reason for refusal. 
  
Can you let me know if you are able to provide this? 
  
Thanks 
  
Fiona 
 
 
 
 
Audrey Murray  
 

Mon, Sep 25, 2023, 
3:28 PM 

  
 
 to Fiona 

 
 

Hi Fiona, 
 
I have the information from Struan Dalgleish the Arborist which is attached below. 
 
 
Many thanks, 
 
Audrey and Derek 
 
 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Struan Dalgleish < > 
Date: Fri, Sep 22, 2023 at 10:41 AM 
Subject: RE: Planning Application 23/01062/APP: Garden at 2 Duke 
Street,Portgordon 
To: Audrey Murray < > 
 
Dear Mr and Mrs Murray, 
  

Fiona Olsen <Fiona.Olsen@moray.gov.uk> 
 

Sep 6, 2023, 
10:45 AM 

  
 
 to me 

 
 



Email Evidence from Arborist 

With reference to the above planning application and our subsequent discussions 
relating to the re-location of the proposed footpath, I am pleased to provide 
additional information regarding protection of the trees. 
  
Two trees were recorded and root protection areas (RPA’s) identified by the March 
2023 Tree Survey. The revised path layout requires it to be constructed between 
trees and through their RPA’s. 
  
Where significant incursion into RPA’s in unavoidable the use of a geo-grid, such as 
Geosynthetics Golpla can be used to reduce the impact on tree roots. The Geo-grid 
minimizes the requirement for excavation and compaction of soils which contain tree 
roots, protecting the health of the trees. 
  
It is noted that the path will be suitable of pedestrian use only. 
  
Following the careful removal of turf using hand tools and avoiding damage to tree 
roots, Golpla Geo-grid can be laid directly onto the existing level without the need for 
soil compaction. 
  
The link below provides details of the product, however it is noted that underlying 
soils with RPA’s should not be 
compacted. https://www.geosyn.co.uk/downloads?pId=310 
  
All construction within rooting areas should be undertaken by hand and heavy 
machinery, which may compact soils should not enter RPA’s. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Struan   
  
Struan Dalgleish MICFor, CEnv 
Arboricultural Consultant 
0777 367 4623 
  
  
Struan Dalgleish MICFor, CEnv 
Arboricultural Consultant 
  
0777 367 4623 
  
Struan Dalgleish Arboriculture Ltd 
  
-- 
Kind Regards, 
Audrey. 
 

https://www.geosyn.co.uk/downloads?pId=310
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